



William Evans  
+1 617 570 1309  
WEvans@goodwinlaw.com

Goodwin Procter LLP  
100 Northern Avenue  
Boston, Massachusetts 02210

goodwinlaw.com  
+1 617 570 1000

July 30, 2026

Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk  
Supreme Court of the United States  
One First Street, N.E.  
Washington, D.C. 20543

**Re: *Montoya Palacios v. Liggins, et al.*, No. 25-1223**

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent petitioner Kevin Isaac Montoya Palacios in the above-captioned matter. On behalf of all parties, I respectfully request that the Court set the following deadlines for the parties' principal briefs and joint appendix:

Brief for Petitioner (and Joint Appendix): August 31, 2026

Brief for Respondents: October 23, 2026

Respondents have agreed to the requested schedule. Should the Court schedule oral argument in this case for the first week of the December session, petitioner will submit his reply brief within the time required by this Court's Rule 25.3.

Thank you for your prompt and courteous assistance.

Sincerely,

William E. Evans

cc: Counsel for Respondents